CITY COUNCIL MINUTES CITY OF MAYFIELD, KENTUCKY

February 8, 2021

The City Council of the City of Mayfield, Kentucky, met in a meeting on Monday, February 8, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. at city hall. There were present Mayor Kathy S O'Nan, Fire Chief, Ambulance Director & Community Development Coordinator, Jeremy Creason, Police Chief Nathan Kent, Public Works Director Russ Brower, City Attorney Bo Neely, and City Clerk Tamie Johnson.

Council members present were as follows:

Lauren O Carr
Jana Adams
Brad Rodgers
Johnny Jackson
Chuck Whitnell
Barry McDonald
Derrick Parrott
Carol Todd
Darrick Herndon
Johnny Lee Jackson

Police Chief, Nathan Kent, opened the city council meeting.

Councilmember Johnny Jackson led the council in prayer.

Councilmember Derrick Parrott led the council in the pledge to the American flag.

Mayor O'Nan presented Charles Parrott with a key to the City. Mr. Parrott has served on the City of Mayfield Code Enforcement board for 10 years. Mr. Parrott has recently moved out of the city limits and will no longer be able to serve on that board.

The following people address the council concerning making changes to Kess Creek Park's disc golf course; Matthew Allen, 1403 S 10th St, Mayfield KY Richard Burchett, 602 E College, Mayfield KY Brian Parks, 1706 Murray St, Mayfield KY

On a motion by Whitnell, seconded by Johnny Lee Jackson and with Carr, Adams, Rodgers, Jackson, Whitnell, McDonald, Parrott, Todd, Herndon and Johnny Lee Jackson voting yea, and with none voting nay, Council approved the minutes of the January 11, 2021 meeting. Motion passed unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS

On a motion made by Jackson, seconded by Adams, and with Carr, Adams, Rodgers, Jackson, Whitnell McDonald, Parrott, Todd, Herndon and Johnny Lee Jackson, voting yea and with none voting nay, Council approved **Resolution 2-1-21**, a resolution declaring property as surplus. Motion passed unanimously.

On a motion made by Rodgers, seconded by Whitnell, and with Johnny Lee Jackson, Herndon, Todd, McDonald, Parrott, Whitnell, Jackson, Rodgers, Adams, and Carr voting yea and with none voting nay, Council approved **Resolution 2-2-21**, a resolution accepting the estimate from Jason Looper Land Surveying, and amending the 2020/2021 budget to survey the Grace Park site, excluding the super fund site, for possible annexation. Amount of costs estimated are \$6,750.00. Motion passed unanimously.

On a motion made by McDonald, seconded by Adams, and with Carr, Adams, Rodgers, Jackson, Whitnell, McDonald, Parrott, Todd, Herndon, and Johnny Lee Jackson voting yea and with none voting nay, Council approved **Resolution 2-3-21**, a resolution to approve a contract with Riley Architect Services, PLLC and amending the 2020/2021 budget to review plans for repair and renovations of Fire Station #1. Amount of costs is \$6,540.00. Motion passed unanimously.

Monthly reports were given by department heads and councilmembers.

With no further business to come before the Council, the meeting was adjourned at 6:20 p.m.

Attest:	Approved:
Tamie Johnson, City Clerk City of Mayfield, Kentucky	Kathy S O'Nan, Mayor City of Mayfield, Kentucky